MEMORANDUM

TO: County Executives
County Primary Contacts
Specialty/Section Leaders

FROM: John J. Pagan, MD, FACS—Speaker, House of Delegates
John W. Spurlock, MD—Vice Speaker, House of Delegates

RE: Seating at House of Delegates

DATE: February 15, 2017

In an effort to avoid any seating concerns at the House of Delegates (HOD) meeting in October, your
Speakers wish to advise you that only authorized and credentialed delegates will be seated on the floor of
the House (i.e., at the tables with their designated county/specialty/section). Perimeter seating will be
available for individuals who are not credentialed delegates (i.e., alternates, county/specialty/section
staff, and any guests).

Additionally, please note that each county will be seated near its respective District/Caucus in order to
facilitate discussion among members during the proceedings of the House.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding seating, please feel free to contact your
Speakers. You may also contact Ellen Yasinski, Associate Director of House Operations & Governance, by
email at eyasinski@pamedsoc.org or by phone at (717) 909-2605.

C: PAMED Staff
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